From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: 5/26/2011 10:31:54 PM

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with Chris, in
response to his message

Good to go. Please send. Thanks.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton,
Thursday,
Axelrod, Matthew

Sent:
To:

Subject:

Matt,

you need to clear further in ODAG.

Original Message
From: Cunningham,

Faith (SMO)
May 26, 2011 ©:22 PM
(ODAG)

Fw: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with

I think w/ Pat's sign off below, we're good to go with this and we'll send it out unless

Pls advise.

Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 05:53 PM )

To: | DEA iBurton, Faith (SMO); i ATF i
Rasnéke, Gregory R. (ATF) ) i
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); i DEA i

E DEA ¢ Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with

i :
iin response to his message

Faith: Arizona is ok with the edited language. Sorry for our delay. PJC

————— Original Messadges-ozx

From: i DEA i

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 11:41 AM )

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); i ATF i ATF i
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) i
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); | DEA
i DEA i

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with
Chris, in response to his message

Faith,

DEA
Thank you.

————— Original Message—---—-—-

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.BurtonCusdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 12:54 PM

To: | ATF . DEA ATF b
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) ' M

Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with
T”Kfﬁ"i in response to his message

i ATF |
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